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IXDEPEXDEXT PIONEER GUARD—Col
J. B. Badger, comdg. ; King, 1st Lieut. ; T.
S. Cunniughain, 2d Lieut. ; S. Teny, 3d
Lieut. ; A. Dauiels, 4th Lieut. ; J. Alden,
Orderly Sergt.

-AfARION RIFLES—Armory corner Clay and
Kearuv streets-Organized May Uth,* 1852.
—E. A. Rigg, Capt. ; J. W. Stillman, 1st

Lieut. ; John W. May, 2d Lieut. ; F. A.
Bonnard, Brevet Lieut. ; L. F. Zantzinger,
Qi-. Master's Sergt. ; E. B. Zabriskic, "Or-
derly Serirt. 50 members.

S. r. NATI6n.\X lancers—Armory at the

Nightingale, Mission Dolores—Organized
June 25th, 1852.—Thomas Hayes, Capt.

;

M. Fennel, 1st Lieut. ; M. Hayes', 2d Lieut.

;

J. C. Beideman, Brevet 2d Lieut. ; H. W.
Byington, Qr. Master's Sergt. ; J. M. Peter-
son, Orderly Serirt. 85 members.

S. F. MINSTEL GUARD—Organized August
9th, 1856.—Edwin Deaves Capt.; S. C.
Campbell, 1st Lieut. ; Jerry Bn-ant, 2d
Lieut.

; Wm. Birch, 3d Lieut, i G. W. Brady,
Orderly Semt. 50 members.

WALLACE GUARDS—Armory corner Clay
and Kearny.—Robert Monroe, Capt.; W.
T. Ross, 1st Lieut. ; Hubert H. Kelly, 2d
Lieut. ; Charles McCardy, 3d Lieut. ; Jas.
H. McDonald, Orderly Sergt. 35 members.

WASHINGTON GUARDS—Armory Clay be-
tween Montgomery and Leidesdoi^'.—Caleb
Clapp,. Capt. ; "Wm. Weiss, 1st Lieut. ; J.

D. Carroll, 2d Lieut. ; J. H. Fitzgerald, 2d
Lieut.

; C. Hohnes, Brevet 2d Lieut. ; C. H.
Bartlett, Orderly Sergt. 100 members.

YOUNG AMERICA GUARDS—Chas. P. Ea-
gan, Capt. ; Joseph L. McKee, 1st Lieut.

;

J. R. Estill, Orderly Sergt. 24 members.

Associations.

HEBREW YOUNG MEN'S LITERARY
ASSOCIATION.—Established October 7th,
1855

; rooms SW. corner Dupont and Broad-
way. The Library consists of 300 volumes,
and the rooms are su]ip!ied with the current
newspapers and periodicals of Europe and
America. Officers—Seixas Solomons, Pres-
ident; Emanuel Levy, V. President ; Abram
Hoffman, Secretary ;' Henry Schmiilt, Finan-
cial Secretary ; S.' Level, Treasurer ; B. E.
Van Stratten, Librarian.

MERCANTILE LIBRARY ASSOCIATION—Organized January 24th, 1853 ; rooms No.
17, Montgomery block. The Library num-
bers 5000 volumes, including a valuable Li-
brary of reference, which is free for public
use. The Reading Rooms are supplied with
nearly one hundred different newspajiers, and
thirty different magazines ami ])eriodicals.

Hours from 10 A. M. to 10 P. M. Terms
ofmembership—Initiation fee, $5 00 ; month-
ly dues, SI 00; life membership, $100 00.

Officers—F. A. Woodwortli, President ; E.
H. Washbuni, Vice President; E. H. How-
ard, Corres])onding Secretary ; W. C. Hyde,
Recording Secretary ; W. R. Garrison, Trea-
surer ; H. H. Moore, Librarian.

SEAMAN'S READING ROOM ANT) LI-
BRARY—At Bethel, Clark su't near Drum.
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S. FRANCISCO ACCUMULATING FUND
ASSOCL\.TION—Established April 27th,
1854 ; Office, Phojnix Block, 174 Clay street.

The objects of this association is to accumu-
late a fund from its members, and to invest
the same on such terms as its constitution
prcscribes, and thereby receive the benefit of
associated action. Officers—E. W. BmT,
President ; W. F. Hen-ick, Secretary.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIA-
TION—Organized July, 1853 ; rooms in Ar-
mory Hall Building, corner Sausome and
Montgomery streets. This Association is

designed esi>ecially to promote the moral, in-

tellectual, and social improvement of the
young men of San Francisco, and is wholly
free from sectarian aims and influences. The
Reading Rooms are supplied with all the
leading domestic and foreign papers and
magazines. The Library coutliins about 1400
volumes, and is open daily from 3 to 10 P.
M., except Sundays ; on Sundays from 8 1-2

to 10 1-2 A. M. Terms of membership

—

The payment of an annual fee of five dollars
constitutes an active member, and of three
dollars an associate member. A payment of
twenty-five dollars constitutes a life member
without furrher dues. C. W. Bond, Presi-
dent ; I. W. Knox, Secretary ; L. P. Fisher,
Librarian.

Benevolent Societies,

EUREIvA BENEVOLENT SOCIETY—Es-
tablished October, 1850. L. Tichnor, Pres-
ident ; M. Mayblum, Vice President ; Phillip
Scliloss, Treasurer

; S. Uhlfelder, Secretary.
FIRST HEBREW BENEVOLENT SOCI-

ETY—Established in 1849 ; annual election
of officers in January. Louis Cohn, Presi-
dent; Aaron Stolz, Vice President; H. J.
Labatt, Secretary ; Ruid Berel, Treasurer.

FRENCH BENEVOLENT SOCIETY—Or-
ganizcn in 1851, for the relief of the sick and
indigent of the French population ; office

159 1-2 Sacramento street. F. Scully, Pres-
ident; E. Venard, Vice President; "M. Re-
bard, Treasurer ; A. Thomas, Secretary ; A.
]\Iarcou, Secretary; Ai'sene Boullet, Col-
lector.

GER5iAN GENER^\X BENEVOLENT SO-
CIETY—Organized January 7th, 1854; of-

fice Mission street, near Third. The objects

of the Society are to aid the infirm of the
German population generally, ^yhose resi-

dence in the State does not exceed six months
duration, and especially all the members of
the Society. Terms of membership, $1 00
per month. The society numbers five hun-
dred and eighty-nine paying members. The
])ro])erty of the society consists of a lot on
Pacific street, A'alued at $5,000, and furniture

of iiospital, etc., valued at S800, and $1721
cash in iiand, belonging to the Hospital
Building Fund. Officers—G. W. Beekh,
President; J. Gundlach, 1st Vice President;
L. Jacoby, 2d Vice President ; B.J. Broder-
sen and 1). Karsch, Secretaries ; H. Nielson,
cashier ; David Meyer, Agent.

THE LADIES' AID AND PROTECTION
SOCIETY—For the benefit of Seamen of


